Brian Marﬂuardt

From: Rich Dehnel

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 7:17 AM

To: Zach Gilmaster

Cc: Jestin Boden

Subject: RE: Kronenwetter Well No. 2 - Lead Times
Zach,

| have asked for updated lead times on the major pieces of equipment and yet to hear back from some and others told
me early this week.

I have six items in my list, and so far, only have two answered.
| hope to have them completed by EQD today

Rich Dehnel

PM/Project Engineer

Rohde Brothers, Inc.

W5745 Woodchuck Lane

Plymouth, W|53073-0409

Company Main: {(920) 893-5905

Direct: (920) 449-5767 | Cell: {920) 960-3638
dehnelr@rohdebros.com | www.rohdebros.com

From: Zach Gilmaster <zach@elliswi.com>

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 7:07 AM

To: lestin Boden <bodenj@rohdebros.com>; Rich Dehnel <dehnelr@rohdebros.com>
Subject: RE: Kronenwetter Well No. 2 - Lead Times

Some people who received this message don't often get email from z2ach@elliswi.com. Learn why this is important

Jestin/Rich,

Good moIning. Are you able to provide lead times for the Kronenwettrer Well No. 2 project? Please advise.

1



Thanks,

Zach Gilmaster
Project Manager

Zach@elliswi.com

CONSTRUCTION
Built Right.”
3201 Stanley Street

Stevens Point, Wi 54481
Ph: 715-345-5000 ext. 133 ¢ Fax: 715-345-5007

www elliswi.com

From: Zach Gilmaster
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 10:51 AM

To: bodenj@rohdebros.com
Subject: Kronenwetter Well No. 2 - Lead Times

Jestin,

Good morning. As follow up to my phone call yesterday, please have your team provide updated lead times on all of
your equipment. | will need this information to put together a project schedule.

Thank you,
Zach Gilmaster

Project Manager
Zach@elliswi.com

CONSTRUCTION
Built Right,”

3201 Stanley Street

Stevens Point, WI 54481

Ph: 715-345-5000 ext. 133 » Fax: 715-345-5007
woww. elliswi com



Brian Marsuardt

From: Zach Gilmaster <zach@elliswi.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 1:59 PM

To: Rich Dehnel

Cc: Jestin Boden

Subject: RE: Kronenwetter Well No. 2 - Lead Times
Attachments: Preliminary Overalt Schedute 7-18-23.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Rich,

Good afternoon. | believe | have everything captured in the attached preliminary overall schedule. Let me know your
thoughts if | am missing something.

Thanks,

Zach Gilmaster
Project Manager
Zach@elliswi.com

CONSTRUCTION
Built Right.”

3201 Stanley Street
Stevens Point, Wl 54481

Ph: 715-345-5000 ext. 133 = Fax: 715-345-5007
www elliswi com

From: Rich Dehnel <dehnelr@rohdebros.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 9:57 AM

To: Zach Gilmaster <zach@elliswi.com>

Cc: Jestin Boden <boden]@rohdebros.com>
Subject: RE: Kronenwetter Well No. 2 - Lead Times

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Zach,
In round numbers:

| do not know the size of the crews yet...

Plumbing (domestic water, drain piping, natural gas, vents, and equipment setting): 208 hours + insulator
HVAC: 40 hours + insulator anld T&B J
Interior Process Piping: (Equipment setting, DI pipe, filter piping, and process gases): 880 Hours + well pump contractor

1



Site work: 240 hours + excavator
Will this work for you

Rich Dehnel

PM/Project Engineer

Rohde Brothers, Inc.

W5745 Woodchuck Lane

Piymouth, W1 53073-0409

Company Main: {920) 893-5905

Direct: (920) 449-5767 | Cell: {920) 960-3638
dehnelr@rohdebros.com | www.rohdebros.com

From: Zach Gilmaster <zach@elliswi.com>
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 9:45 AM
To: Rich Dehnel <dehnelr@rohdebros.com>

Cc: Jestin Boden <bodenj@rohdebros.com>

Subject: RE: Kronenwetter Well No. 2 - Lead Times
Rich,

Thanks for this very helpful information. My next question is, what are you thinking for durations to complete your
scope of work?

Thank you,
Zach Gilmaster

Project Manager
Zach@elliswi.com

CONSTRUCTION
Built Right."

3201 Stanley Street
Stevens Point, W1 54481
Ph: 715-345-5000 ext. FSS o Fax: 715-345-5007
www. ellizwi.com



From: Rich Dehnel <dehnelr@rohdebros.com>
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 9:36 AM

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

Hello Zach,
Below are the lead times for the major components for this project after approvals:

| added a seventh to the list

Chemical Equipment: 12weeks

Valves: up to 28weeks

HVAC: 6-8weeks

Filter System and associated equipment: 40-34weeks
Equalization Tanks: 6-8weeks

Well pump and motor: 6-10weeks

Manholes and associated materials: 4-6weeks

If you need anything else please let me know

Rich Dehnel

PM/Project Engineer

Rohde Brothers, inc.

W5745 Woodchuck Lane

Plymouth, W1 53073-0409

Company Main: (920) 893-5905

Direct: (920) 449-5767 | Cell: {920) 960-3638
dehnelr@rohdebros.com | www.rohdebros.com




Brian Marguardt

From: Zach Gilmaster <zach@elliswi.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 9:31 AM

To: Rich Dehnel; Bryan Gawlik

Cc: Kyle Moscinski

Subject: RE: Kronenwetter Well No. 2 - Preconstruction Meeting
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

All,

As a follow up to my email below, the architect made it known that this will be an onsite meeting. Please let me know
what day/time works best for you early next week, since we are closing in on the end of this one. Unless we can make
something work for this week yet.

Thank you,

Zach Gilmaster
Project Manager

Zach@elliswi.com

CONSTRUCTION
Built Right”
3201 Stanley Street

Stevens Point, WI 54481
Ph: 715-345-5000 ext. 133 « Fax: 715-345-5007

www elliswi com

From: Zach Gilmaster

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 8:53 AM

To: Rich Dehnel <dehnelr@rohdebros.com>; Bryan Gawlik <gawlik@econelectric.com>
Cc: Kyle Moscinski <kyle@elliswi.com>

Subject: Kronenwetter Well No. 2 - Preconstruction Meeting

All,

Good morning. Becher Hoppe would like to set up a preconstruction meeting at 1pm tomorrow {7/20) to discuss the
Kronenwetter Well project. Does this time work for all of you? Please let me know so we can get something set up.

Thanks,
2ach Gilmaster

Project Manager
Zach@elliswi.com




CONSTRUCTION
Built Right.”

3201 Stanley Street

Stevens Point, W 54481

Ph: 715-345-5000 ext. 133 « Fax: 715-345-5007
www elliswi com



Brian Marsuardt

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Ellis Stone Construction Co <Ellis_Stone_Construction_notifications@procoretech.com>
Monday, July 24, 2023 7:.54 AM

Rich Dehnel

Kronenwetter Well No. 2: Action Required for Contract #5C-23061-010: Process Piping

Follow up
Flagged

You don't often get email from ellis_stone_construction_notifications@procoretech.com. Learn why this is important

Kronenwetter Well No. 2

View online [Jview POF

DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL

This is a notification sent from an unmonitored email address.

This item requires your attention in Procore.

Contract

Name:

Link:

Link:

#5C-23061-010: Process Piping
View in Procore

View PDF

Workflow History

#:
Action By:

Role:

Action Taken:

Comment:

Attachments:

1

Zach Gilmaster
Project Manager

Send to Subcontractor

Please review, sign, and return through Procore. Provide
insurance certificates per the Terms and Conditions.

None



Ball In Court Duration 13 days
{Calendar):

Date/Time: 07/24/2023 at 07:53 am

View online [&lew PDF

Powered By Procore | suppori@orecere com | hitps:fisuppor. procore.com




Brian Marguardt

From: Zach Gilmaster <zach@elliswi.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 11:25 AM

To: Rich Dehnel

Subject: RE: Kronenwetter Well No. 2 - Schedule of Values
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Sounds good. That'll work.
Thanks

Zach Gilmaster
Project Manager
Zach@elliswi.com

CONSTRUCTION
Built Right.”

3201 Stanley Street
Stevens Point, Wi 54481
Ph; 715-345-5000 ext. 133 « Fax: 715-345-5007

www elliswi, com

From: Rich Dehnel <dehnelr@rohdebros.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 11:24 AM

To: Zach Gilmaster <zach@elliswi.com:>

Subject: RE: Kronenwetter Well No. 2 - Schedule of Values

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Since we just received the contract...| am finishing up a few other project related items and starting on the preliminary
items for that project would be next on my list...

| hope to have you something by tomorrow, | doubt that you would have it today

From: Zach Gilmaster <zach@elliswi.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 11:20 AM

To: Rich Dehnel <dehnelr@rohdebros.com>

Subject: Kronenwetter Well No. 2 - Schedule of Values

Rich,

Good afternoon. Could you please send your schedule of v#lues for the Kronenwetter Well No. 2 project? Becher Hoppk
is requesting.
1



Thanks,

Zach Gilmaster
Project Manager
Zach@elliswi.com

CONSTRUCTION
Built Right.”

3201 Stanley Street

Stevens Point, WI 54481

Ph: 715-345-5000 ext. 133 « Fax: 715-345-5007
www alliswi com



Brian Marﬂuardt

From: Zach Gilmaster <zach@eliiswi.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 11:27 AM

To: Bryan Gawlik; Rich Dehnel

Subject: Kronenwetter Well No. 2 - Preconstruction Meeting
Attachments: 2021.022.034 record of preconstruction conference 230712.docx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning,
Attached is a listing of items to be discussed at the preconstruction meeting tomorrow in Kronenwetter.
Thank you,

Zach Gilmaster
Project Manager

Zach@elliswi.com

CONSTRUCTION
Built Right.”

3201 Stanley Street

Stevens Point, W 54481

Ph: 715-345-5000 ext. 133 « Fax: 715-345-5007
wiww elliswi.com



Brian Marguardt

From: Kenneth J. Ligman <kligman@becherhoppe.com>

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 9:09 AM

To: Kmanley@kronenwetter.org; Zach Gilmaster; Rich Dehnel; gawlik@econelectric.com;
Priest, Kyle J - DNR

Cc: Matthew R. Patterson; Tyler L. Mills; Peter Wegner; Lisa Kerstner; Bobbi Birk-LaBarge;
Mark Mackey

Subject: Kronenwetter WTP

Attachments: copier@becherhoppe.com_20230728_080848 pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

You don't often get email from kligman@becherhoppe.com. Learn why this is important

Enclosed is the record of the Pre-construction conference. Please review and advise if any additions or corrections are
needed.

Ken Ligman
Senior Engineer

Becher-Hoppe Associates, Inc.

330 N. 4th Street | Wausau Wi | 54403

Direct 715-845-0432 | Office 715-845-8000
kligman{@becherhoppe.com | www.becherhoppe.com

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message



Brian Marsuardt

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Zach Gilmaster (Ellis Stone Construction Company, Inc.)
<Ellis_Stone_Construction_notifications@procoretech.com>

Friday, July 28, 2023 9:30 AM

Rich Dehnel

Kronenwetter Well No. 2: Meeting 1 - Preconstruction Meeting Minutes

Follow up
Flagged

You don't often get email from ellis_stone_construction_notifications@procoretech.com. Learn why this is important

Kronenwetter Well No. 2

View online @‘rﬂw PDF

DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL

This is a notification sent from an unmonitored email address.

Meeting #1 Minutes - Preconstruction Meeting

Project:

Meeting Location:
Date:

Start Time:
Timezone:
Attachments;

Qverview:

Scheduled
Attendees:

Kronenwetter Well No. 2

1582 1-39 Frontage Rd, Kronenwetter, W! 54455
07/26/23

1:00 PM

Central Time (US & Canada)

Kronenwetter Well - Preconstruction Meeting 7-26-23.pdf

Attached are the preconstruction meeting minutes from 7/26/23.
Thanks, Zach.

Eric Hakenjos (Block Iron & Supply Company), Darrell Kasner (Carl's
Landscape Service), Shannon Gretz (City Wide Insulation of Green
Bay), Bryan Gawlik {E-Con Electric, tnc.}, Zach Gilmaster (Ellis Stone
Construction Company, Inc.}, Kyle Moscinski (Eilis Stone Construction
Company, Inc.), Kurt Grote (Howard Grote & Sons Painting, Inc.),
Peter Lang (Lang Masonry), Craig Schmidt (Phoenix Contractors, LLC),
Mark Schroeder (Precision Grading & Utilities, Inc.), Penni Damato
{Quality Caulking}, Ryan Christiansen (RC Pavers, LLC), Rich Dehnel
{Rohde Brothers, Inc.), Steve Pelishek (Tri-City Glass & Door, Inc.)



MINUTES: https://app.procore.com/2514747 /project/meetings/show/7695422

el View online

Powered By Procare | support@procore.corm | hitps/suppor. procorg.com



Brian Marsuardt

From: Zach Gilmaster <zach@elliswi.com>
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 3:48 PM

To: Rich Dehnel

Subject: RE: Kronenwetter Well - SOV
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Sounds good. Thanks Rich

Zach Gilmaster
Project Manager
Zach@elliswi.com

CONSTRUCTION
Built Right."

3201 Stanley Street
Stevens Point, Wl 54481
Ph: 715-345-5000 ext. 133 « Fax: 715-345-5007

warw elliswi com

From: Rich Dehnel <dehnelr@rohdebros.com>
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 3:44 PM

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

It’s done, just needs to be reviewed...person has been out but will be back tomorrow

From: Zach Gilmaster <zach@elliswi.com=>
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 1:53 PM

To: Rich Dehnel <dehnelr@rohdebros.com>
Subject: Kronenwetter Well - SOV

Rich,

Good afternoon. Were you able to put together your schedule of values for Kronenwetter Well? If so, please send that
along so | can send it to Becher Hoppe.

Thank you,

Zach Gilmaster
Project Manager



Zach@elliswi.com

CONSTRUCTION
Built Right.”

3201 Stanley Street

Stevens Point, Wl 54481

Ph: 715-345-5000 ext. 133 « Fax: 715-345-5007
whenw elliswi.com



Brian Marﬂuardt

From: Zach Gilmaster <zach@elliswi.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 7:28 AM
To: Christine Sprengel

Cc Rich Dehnel

Subject: RE: Kronenwetter Well No. 2 - SOV

Thanks for sending Christine

Zach Gilmaster
Project Manager
Zach@elliswi.com

CONSTRUCTION
Built Right~

3201 Stanley Street
Stevens Point, Wl 54481

Ph: 715-345-5000 ext. 133 « Fax: 715-345-5007
www.elliswi.com

From: Christine Sprengel <sprengelchristine@rohdebros.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 2:.03 PM

To: Zach Gilmaster <zach@elliswi.com>

Cc: Rich Dehnel <dehnelr@rohdebros.com>

Subject: Kronenwetter Well No. 2 - SOV

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Zach

Attached is the SOV for the above project.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you

Christine Sprengel

Project Coordinator

920.893.5905



Brian Marﬂuardt

From; Zach Gilmaster <zach@elliswi.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 2:46 PM

To: Rich Dehnel

Cc Christine Sprengel; Brian Marquardt
Subject: RE: 23066 Kronenwetter Well #2 - Contract
Rich,

| spoke with our president on the markups. Ellis will agree to mutual indemnification, nothing more. The other markups
are fine. If we need to discuss, Erik and | will be available tomorrow. Let me know your thoughts.

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 2:08 PM

To: Zach Gilmaster <zach@elliswi.com>

Cc: Christine Sprengel <sprengelchristine@rohdebros.com>; Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>
Subject: 23066 Kronenwetter Well #2 - Contract

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Zach,
Attached is the signed contract, albeit with some remarks from our CFO.

Please review and provide any feedback that you may have.
Thank you for your time and have a great day.

Rich Dehnel

PM/Project Engineer

Rohde Brothers, Inc.

W5745 Woodchuck Lane :
Plymouth, W153073-0409




Company Main: {920) 893-5905
Direct: (920) 449-5767 | Cell: (920) 960-3638

dehnelr@rohdebros.com | www.rohdebros.com




Brian Marsuardt

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ellis Stone Construction Co <Ellis_Stone_Construction_notifications@procoretech.com>
Thursday, August 3, 2023 6:00 AM

Rich Dehnel

Kronenwetter Well No. 2: Reminder. Action Required for Contract #5C-23061-010:
Process Piping

Kronenwetter Well No. 2

View online mzlﬂr_EQE

DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL

This is a notification sent from an unmonitored email address.

This item has been in your court for ¢ days, and your
action is required.

Contract

Name: #5C-23061-010: Process Piping
Link: View in Procore

Link: View PDF

Workflow History

#: 1

Action By: Zach Gilmaster

Role: Project Manager

Action Taken: Send to Subcontractor

Comment: Please review, sign, and return through Procore. Provide

insurance certificates per the Terms and Conditions.
Attachments: None

Ball In Court Duration 13 days
(Calendar):



Date/Time: 07/24/2023 at 07:53 am

iy iy

Llsiee s el S View onlin

Powered By Procore | support@procore.com | hitps:/isupport. procere.com




Brian Marguardt

From: Zach Gilmaster <zach@elliswi.com>

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 7:11 AM

To: Rich Dehnel

Ce: Christine Sprengel; Eric Carlson

Subject: RE: 23066 Kronenwetter Well #2 - COIl and signed updated Section 4.4 Subcontract
Attachments: Kronenwetter Well No. 2 - Rohde Brothers Signed SC - 8-7-23.pdf

Rich,

Good morning. Thanks for sending. Attached is the fully executed copy for record. | have closed this out on Procore as
well. Keep the submittals coming, and | will try to turn them around as quickly as possible.

Thank you,

Zach Gilmaster
Project Manager

Zach@elliswi.com

CONSTRUCTION
Built Right.”
3201 Stanley Street

Stevens Point, Wl 54481

Ph:; 715-345-5000 ext. 133 « Fax: 715-345-5007
www elliswi.com

From: Rich Dehnel <dehnelr@rohdebros.com>

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 1:32 PM

To: Zach Gilmaster <zach@elliswi.com>

Cc: Christine Sprengel <sprengelchristine@rohdebros.com>; Eric Carlson <carlsone@rohdebros.com>
Subject: 23066 Kronenwetter Well #2 - COl and signed updated Section 4.4 Subcontract

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Zach,
Attached are two documents:
1. COl

2. Updated subcontract and signed by our CFO
PO's for the water filtering equipment have been issued and those submittals are being worked on.
if there is anything else that is required currently, please let us know...

Have a Freat weekend...



Rich Dehnel

PM/Project Engineer

Rohde Brothers, Inc.

W5745 Woodchuck Lane

Plymouth, W| 53073-0409

Company Main: (920) 893-5905

Direct: (920) 449-5767 | Cell: {920) 960-3638
dehnelr@rohdebros.com | www.rohdebros.com




Brian Marﬂuardt

From: Ellis Stone Construction Co <Ellis_Stone_Construction_notifications@procoretech.com>
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 7:13 AM

To: Rich Dehnel

Subject: Kronenwetter Well No. 2: State Change on Contract #5C-23061-010: Process Piping

Kronenwetter Well No. 2

View onlineg Eh[iew PDF

DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL

This is a notification sent from an unmonitored email address,

This item's state has been changed to Contract
Signed by Project Manager.

Contract

Name: #5C-23061-010: Process Piping
Link: View in Procore

Link: View PDF

Workflow History

#:
Action By:
Role:

Action Taken:

1
Zach Gilmaster
Project Manager

Contract Signed

Attachments: Kronenwetter Well No. 2 - Rohde Brothers Signed SC - 8-7-
23.pdf

Ball In Court Duration 0 days

(Calendar):

Date/Time: 08/07/2023 at 07:09 am

View online [ Jview PDF



Brian Marsuardt

From: Zach Gilmaster <zach@efliswi.com>

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 10:30 AM

To: Rich Dehnel

Subject: RE: Kronenwetter Well - Contractor License

Thanks for sending Rich

Zach Gilmaster
Project Manager

Zach@elliswi.com

CONSTRUCTION
Built Right”
3201 Stanley Street

Stevens Point, Wl 54481
Ph: 715-345-5000 ext. 133 « Fax; 715-345-5007

www elliswl.com

From: Rich Dehnel <dehnelr@rohdebros.com>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 10:11 AM

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

HVAC: 120320, 7/06/26
Plumbing: 1342823, 3/31/24

From: Zach Gilmaster <zach@elliswi.com>

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 10:48 AM

To: Rich Dehnel <dehnelr@rohdebros.com>; Bryan Gawlik <gawlik@econelectric.com>
Subject: Kronenwetter Well - Contractor License

Rich/Bryan,

Good morning. Could you please send me your License/Certification # and Expiration Date for plumbing, electrical, and
HVAC?

Thank you,
Zach Gilmaster

Project Manager
Zach@elliswi.com




CONSTRUCTION
Built Right.”

3201 Stanley Street
Stevens Paint, Wl 54481
Ph: 715-345-5000 ext. 133 ¢ Fax; 715-345-5007



Brian Marsuardt

From: Zach Gilmaster <zach@elliswi.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 8:15 AM

To: Rich Dehnel

Subject: RE: Kronenwetter, Wl bonds and tax exempt certificate
Attachments: Performance Bond.pdf; Payment Bond.pdf

Rich,

Good morning. | have the payment and performance bonds attached. Let me know if you need anything else.
Thank you,

Zach Gilmaster
Project Manager
Zach@elliswi.com

CONSTRUCTION
Built Right.”

3201 Stanley Street

Stevens Point, Wi 54481

Ph: 715-345-5000 ext. 133  Fax: 715-345-5007
www.elliswi.com

From: Rich Dehnel <dehnelr@rohdebros.com>

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 12:21 PM

To: Zach Gilmaster <zach@elliswi.com>

Subject: FW: Kronenwetter, Wl bonds and tax exempt certificate

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Zach,
Can you please send me the payment and performance bond for the Kronenwetter project.

This equipment is being further delayed and | do not want the paperwork to be one of the reasons
Thank you for your assistance and have a great day

Rich Dehnel

PM/Project Engineer

Rohde Brothers, Inc.

W5745 Woodchuck Lane

Plymouth, WI153073-0409

Company Main: (920) 893-5905

Direct: (920) 449-5767 | Cell: (920) 960-3638




dehnelr@rohdebros.com | www.rohdebros.com

From: Amy SEIBERT <a.seibert@kurita-water.com>

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 11:44 AM

To: Rich Dehnel <dehnelr@rohdebros.com>

Subject: Kronenwetter, Wl bonds and tax exempt certificate

You don't often get email from a.seibert@kurita-water.com. Learn why this is important

Hi Rich,

Can you send me the fully executed payment and performance bonds for the Kronenwetter, Wi project? Our credit
policy requires we have these on hand before any equipment ships.

Your PO noted this was a tax exempt job. Can you send me the tax exempt certificate?
Thanks,
Amy Seibert

Controller of Capital Projects - Kurita America Inc
MOBILE (612} 703-3836 |_a.seibert@kurita-water.com | www.kuritaamerica.com

This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it contain confidential and proprietary business information
owned by Kurita America Inc. and intended solely for the use of the addressee. The transmission of this e-mail may be
legally privileged. If the recipient of this message is not the intended person or entity, you are hereby notified that any
reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message, its contents, hyperlinks, and attached files of
any kind is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by a reply
to this electronic mail message and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. All rights to the information
contained in this e-mail are reserved by Kurita America Inc.



Brian Marsuardt

From: Rich Dehnel

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 7.56 AM

To: Zach Gilmaster; Brian Marquardt

Cc Matthew R. Patterson

Subject: 23066 Kronenwetter, Well #2- Filter System Delivery
Hi All,

Below is a string of emails from the filter system company concerning submittals and delivery.

| have been getting the same response every week for the last couple of weeks as you can see.

So this is keeping everyone in the loop concerning delivery times of the filter system for this project.
Thak you for your time

Rich Dehnel

PM/Project Engineer

Rohde Brothers, Inc.

W5745 Woodchuck Lane

Plymouth, W1 53073-0409

Company Main: (920) 893-5905

Direct: (920) 449-5767 | Cell: (920) 960-3638
dehnelr@rohdebros.com | www.rochdebros.com

From: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 11:06 AM

To: Rich Dehnel <dehnelr@rohdebros.com>; Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rchdebros.com>

Cc: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreiditd.com>; Luke Laudolff <laudolffl@rohdebros.com>; Dan Moore
<moored@rohdebros.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kronenwetter, W| - Questions

I just had a meeting with my design team on the final document | was waiting for in order to submit - so this should be
in your hands in the next few days.



There were some delays with the fabrication shop — they're actually 52-54 weeks out for delivery and we had to find a
new shop in order to meet the timelines for delivery.

As | noted in my previous email, | cannot give a delivery date for the tanks without approval of the submittal package, as
that is required before we can secure the fabrication schedule. What date are you hoping to hit? | can present it to the
fabrication shop, but we cannot guarantee it would be sooner than the quoted timeline once approval is given.

This timeline can be sped up some if you are able to review and approve the vessels right away once you get the
submittal and then review and approve the remaining components after.

Thank you,

Nina Halverson

Project Manager

Mobile 651-706-0498 | n.halverson@kurita-water.com
Kurlta America Inc. | www . kuritaamerica.com

How gre we doing? Take our short survey!

@ Kurita

From: Rich Dehnel <dehnelr@rohdebros.com>

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 10:54 AM

To: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>; Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>
Cc: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreidltd.com>; Luke Laudoiff <laudolffl@rohdebros.com>; Dan Moore
<moored@rohdebros.com>

Subject: [EXTIRE: Kronenwetter, WI - Questions

Hello Nina,
It was mentioned in a previous email that the submittal for the large equipment package should have been received last
week.

With a 44 week delivery time, plus the installation time, the project schedule is definitely at risk at its current timeline
it was mentioned that the submittals would be received in 6-8 weeks once the PO was received.
The PO for this equipment was sent on 8/4/203, which is approximately 10 weeks ago.

When can we expect to see this document? As of right now, you are this is the only outstanding submittal on the project
that | am aware of.

Also the guestion is still out there unanswered: is it possible to receive the {4) vertical tanks early?
Thank you for your time

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 1:14 PM

To: Rich Dehnel <dehnelr@rohdebros.com>

Subject: Kronenwetter, Wl - Questions

You don't often get email from p.halverson@kurita-water.com. Learn why this is important

Good afternoon, Rich,

Quick introduction, | am the Kurita project manager handling the water filtration project for Kronenwetter, Wi.
I spoke to Emily at Willian Reid a bit and she noted you have a few questions about the submittals and the filter delivery
timelines — hopefully | can provide you some information to assist in getting those answered.

The submittal package should be to you the week of 10/13, that is what we are aiming for and | am working with my
design engineers to get all documents needed to get you the full package.

Once that is in your hands and reviewed and we have approval | can provide a better idea of delivery date for the
system, essentially, we base the delivery timeline off the submittal approval date as we can’t secure fabrication until we
have release.

Can you provide me with the best contact information, site address and any other information you might find to be
helpful?

f am traveling and have limited access while in the mountains but have been trying to get connected to check messages
as able but will be back in office Monday 10/9. My best contact information is below, feel free to reach to me directly
with any questions regarding the timelines, system, submittal, or anything project related as | can get this information to
you quicker than Emily reaching to me and then back to you.

I hope the week is going well, please let me know if you need more information in the meantime, otherwise expect to
see that submittal package in the coming weeks!

Thank you,

Nina Halverson
Project Manager



Mobile 651-706-0498 | n.halversoni@ kurita-water.com
Kurita America Inc. | www.kuritaamerica.com
How ore we doing? Take our short survey!

Sustainable Solutions 4/

that reduce CO, carbon emissions
and energy use

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

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 10:58 AM

To: Rich Dehnel

Cc: Brian Marquardt; Dan Moore; Luke Laudolff

Subject: RE: 23066 Kronenwetter Well #2 - Filter System Submittal

Thanks Rich. | have this in for review.

Zach Gilmaster
Project Manager

Zach@elliswi.com

CONSTRUCTION

Built Right.*
3201 Stanley Street
Stevens Point, Wl 54481

Ph: 715-345-5000 ext. 133 « Fax; 715-345-5007
wiww elliswi com

From: Rich Dehnel <dehnelr@rohdebros.com>

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 9:46 AM

To: Zach Gilmaster <zach@elliswi.com>

Cc: Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>; Dan Moore <moored@rohdebros.com>; Luke Laudolff
<laudolffl@rohdebros.com>

Subject: 23066 Kronenwetter Well #2 - Filter System Submittal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Zach,
Attached is the submittal for the Filter System and Associated Equipment.

The vendor would like to have to back reviewed, with/without comments by 11/1 or before.
We all know this equipment are the long lead time items that the schedule is built around.
Thank you for your assistance

Rich Dehnel

PM/Project Engineer

Rohde Brothers, Inc.

WS5745 Woodchuck Lane

Plymouth, WI 53073-0409

Conmipany Main: (920) 893-5905

Direct: (920) 449-5767 | Cell: (920) 960-3638 '




Brian Marsuardt

From: Zach Gilmaster (Ellis Stone Construction Company, Inc.)
<Ellis_Stone_Construction_notifications@procoretech.com>

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 1:37 PM

To: Rich Dehnel

Subject: Kronenwetter Well No. 2: Submittal Distributed: (#47.0: Shop Drawings)

Kronenwetter Well No. 2

View online Iﬁv‘_igw_PDg

DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL

This is a notification sent from an unmonitored email address.

Please click on the "View Online" link in this Email to reply to this Submittal in Procore.

Zach Gilmaster has distributed (#47.0: Shop

Drawings)

Project: Kronenwetter Well No. 2
Submittal #: 47

Title: Shop Drawings

Recipients: Rich Dehnel (Rohde Brothers, Inc.)
Distribution Message: None

Additional Attachments: None

DISTRIBUTED RESPONSE

Name: Matthew Patterson (Becher Hoppe)

Response:; Reviewed as Noted

Comment: see cover sheet

Attachments; 46 61 21 - Horizontal Pressure Filter System.pdf

View online M

Powered By Frocore | suppori@procore.com | httos:f/suppor.orocore.com




Brian Marﬂuardt

From: Zach Gilmaster <zach@elliswi.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 11:57 AM

To: Rich Dehnel

Subject: RE: Kronenwetter Well No. 2: Submittal Distributed: (#47.0: Shop Drawings)

Let me check with Matt to confirm for sure.

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 11:46 AM

To: Zach Gilmaster <zach@elliswi.com>

Subject: FW: Kronenwetter Well No. 2: Submittal Distributed: (#47.0: Shop Drawings)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Zach,
This return from B/H says Reviewed as noted...

in looking at the attachment on line, | don’t see any notes or comments...Am | missing something?

Rich

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




View online ELM

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
Name:; Matthew Patterson (Becher Hoppe}
Response: Reviewed as Noted
Comment:

see cover sheet

Attachments: 46 61 21 - Horizontal Pressure Filter System.pdf

View online EL‘:EW PDF

Powerad By Procore | support@precere.coimn § hitps:support procore. com




Brian Marguardt

From: Matthew R. Patterson <mpatterson@becherhoppe.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 12:12 PM

To: Zach Gilmaster

Cc: Rich Dehnel

Subject: RE: Kronenwetter - Filter Submittal

Attachments: 46 61 21 - Horizontal Pressure Filter System FAC.pdf
Zach,

I must have missed the cover sheet for the submittal. Here is the complete one.

Matt Patterson, PE
Project Manager

Becher-Hoppe Associates, Inc.

330 N. 4th Street | Wausau WI | 54403
Direct 715-845-0419 | Mobile 715-574-2731
Main 715-845-8000

mpatterson@becherhoppe.com | www.becherhoppe.com

This ermail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message,

From: Zach Gilmaster <zach@elliswi.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 11:58 AM

To: Matthew R. Patterson <mpatterson@becherhoppe.com>
Cc: Rich Dehnel <dehnelr@rohdebros.com>

Subject: Kronenwetter - Filter Submittal

Matt,

Good morning. | was double checking the review of the 46 61 21 - Horizontal Pressure Filter System submittal, which
was marked “Reviewed as Noted,” but there aren’t any notes or review stamps by Becher Hoppe. Could you please
confirm that this is good to go?

Thank you,

Zach Gilmaster
Project Manager
Zach@eltiswi.com

CONSTRUCTION
Buitt Right "
3201 Stanley Street

Stevens Point, W1 54481 134
Ph: 715-345-5000 ext. 133 ¢ Fax: 7151345-5007




Brian Marsuardt

From: Zach Gilmaster (Ellis Stone Construction Company, Inc.)
<Ellis_Stone_Construction_notifications@procoretech.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 12:15 PM

To: Rich Dehnel

Subject: Kronenwetter Well No. 2: Submittal Distributed: (#47.0: Shop Drawings)

Kronenwetter Well No. 2

View online Eziew PDF
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

Project; Kronenwetter Well No. 2

Submittal #: 47

Title: Shop Drawings

Recipients: Zach Gilmaster (Ellis Stone Construction Company, Inc.)
Rich Dehnel (Rohde Brothers, Inc.)

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
46 61 21 - Herizontal Pressure Filter System.pdf

View online ﬁﬁa’w PDF
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